

# CAOIMHE YOUNG

Mandurah WA 0449800337 caoimhejyoti@gmail.com Unlimited work entitlements Indefinite residency in Australia

Caoimhe is a Full Stack web developer, recently graduated from the University of Western Australia Coding Bootcamp. With 10 years of project management experience and a strong creative background, Caoimhe has a passion for creating reality from imagination. Currently part of the She Codes Plus Program cohort for 2023 -2024.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

- JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Git, React, NodeJs, MySQL, jQuery, Sequelize, MongoDB, GraphQL, Apollo, Heroku, GitHub
- Teamwork, multitasking, attention to detail and project management.

## **PROJECTS**

### **Out and About**

#### https://outnabout.herokuapp.com

# https://github.com/caoimhejyoti/out-and-about

Out and About is all about getting outdoors and seeing your local area. Users answer riddles, get quest maps and then go on an adventure. A key goal of this project was to encourage users to exercise and get moving without it being the focus.

# **Personal Responsibilities**

- Database
- Researching APIs, creating and rendering of maps.
- Creation of QR Code page and badge rendering
- · Design of badges
- Working as part of the team to resolve development issues.

## Technologies used

- React
- Mapbox API
- Material UI library
- MongoDB/Mongoose
- Apollo/GraphQL
- Canva
- JavaScript
- HTML

## **Buddy Up**

## https://buddy-up-project.herokuapp.com

# https://github.com/caoimhejyoti/buddy-up

Buddy Up is a space for gamers to meet and play their chosen game together. Users can either request a buddy or reply to other users. Created as a group project.

### **Personal Responsibilities**

- · Creating Database schema and models
- HTTP request methods
- · Working as part of the team to resolve development issues.

# Technologies used

- NodeJS
- Handlebars
- Sequelize
- MySql
- Prettier
- Express

#### **PROJECTS**

## **Pumping Party Planner**

https://caoimhejyoti.github.io/pumping-party-planner/

# https://github.com/caoimhejyoti/pumping-party-planner

Pumping Party Planner is a web application designed for any party planner. The application allows users to search for cocktails or music and save their choices in their party list. Created as a group project.

# **Personal Responsibilities**

- Responsible for all music related code.
- Researched appropriate API to use.
- Working as part of the team to resolve development issues.

## Technologies used

- Music Brainz API
- JavaScript
- · Tailwind CSS library
- HTML

#### **EDUCATION**

## **Fullstack Coding Bootcamp**

University of Western Australia 2023

## **Bachelor of Arts in Choreography**

Falmouth University, UK 2014

## **VOLUNTARY ROLES**

#### Mentor

She Codes

July 2023 - current

Mentor Workshop participants in HTML, CSS and Python.



## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### **Administration Officer**

Warnbro Education Support Center August 2023 - current

Writing and managing the application process for two major grants.

## Marketing Officer

Coastal Lakes College

January 2022 to January 2023

Manage all marketing, communications and events for a new high school in the Mandurah region.

- Developed the college website, overseeing the expansion into senior school.
- Expanded and designed all in-house documents for stakeholders and the community. Resulted in easier access to information for all parties.
- Established a college Instagram. Increasing the college's web presence and broadened the online audience.
- Negotiated funding for end of year awards, allowing an increase in award value and number.

#### **Accreditation Manager**

Royal Horticultural Society, UK January 2019 to December 2019

Responsible for the access to five world-renowned flower shows; 42,000 individuals across the individual show sites.

- Pioneered the new Accreditation Manager role.
- Established operational processes allowing for a seamless transition into the Shows Department.
- Collaborated with external contractors to achieve smooth operation on site.
- Spearheaded the upgrade of data management software, including the designing of data storage and user experience.
- Supervised and trained all team members, enabling the continuation of company processes while on site.

## Freelance Events and Theatre Technician

UK and Perth, WA

April 2015 to September 2021

Various roles across multiple venues, event types and durations.

 Managed a successful freelance career with the ability to comfortably transition between roles.